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S it

Malave, Erin

From: Barbara Smitka [barbsmitka@schultzchez.com]
Sent:  Monday, November 01, 2010 12:25 PM

To:  CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change request

An address change is being respectfully requested for Vajra LLC {Document Number L04000045980)..
The new address is 2000 Ponce De Leon, Suite 611 Coral Gables, FL 33133 e
Thank you,

Barbara Smitka

Schultz and Chez, LLP

141 W. Jackson Blvd., #2900
Chicago, IL 80604

Phone: 312-583-7044

Fax: 312-332-3635

IN CONFORMITY WITH U.8. TREASURY DEPARTMENT CIRCULAR 230 TAX ADVICE CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION AND
ANY ATTACHMENTS 1S NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND IT CANNOT BE USED BY ANY TAXPAYER, FCR THE
PURPOSE OF AVOIDING PENALTIES THAT MAY BE IMPOSED ON THE TAXPAYER.

TH!S MESSAGE CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE RECIFIENT NAMED ABOVE.
RECEIPT OF THiS TRANSMISSION BY ANY PERSON OTHER THAN THE INTENDED RECIPIENT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE
PERMISSION TO EXAMINE, COPY OR DISTRIBUTE THE ACCOMPANYING MATERIAL. [F YOU RECEIVE THIS MESSAGE IN
ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US BY TELEPHONE AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL TO US BY MAIL.
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